PETERBOROUGH

Telephone: 01733 453410
Email: planningcontrol@peterborough.gov.uk M
Case Officer: Mrs T J Nicholl CITY COUNCIL

Our Ref: 16/01194/0OTH . ,
Your Ref: HOR2-SP118 Planning Services
Town Hall
Bridge Street
Smart Wind Limited Peterborough
The Planning Inspectorate PE1 1HF
Temple Quay House .
Bristol Peterborough Direct: 01733 747474
BS1 6PN
1 July 2016
Dear Sir/Madam
Planning enquiry
Proposal: Order granting development consent for the Horsea Offshore Wind farm (zone 4)

- Project Two
Site address: Hornsea Project 2 Offshore Wind Farm

Further to your enquiry received on 14 June 2016, in respect of the above, the Local Planning
Authority makes the following comments:

Peterborough City Council has no comments to make on this proposal and does not intend to
comment further if consulted again.

| trust that the above advice is of use however should you have any further queries, please do not
hesitate to contact me on the details shown at the top of this letter.

Yours faithfully

Mrs T J Nicholl
Development Management Support Manager





